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Custer, John W.

From: Beckwith, David <davidbeckwith@paulhastings.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Custer, John W,; Farrell, William

Cc: BOST - F - Philips - Fitbit; Philips - Fitbit

Subject: RE: Philips v. Fitbit (D. Mass.) Scheduling Dr. Buy's Source Code Review
Attachments: mg_info.txt

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **

John,

Please have Dr. Buy provide a zoom link for Mr. Farrell. We are confirmed for
Mon: 2/8: 9-6 pm Central

Thu: 2/11: 1-6 pm Central

Fri: 2/12: 9-6 pm Central

Thank you,

Dave

From: jcuster@foley.com <jcuster@foley.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 4:08 PM

To: Farrell, William <williamfarrell@paulhastings.com>

Cc: BOSTFPhilipsFitbit@foley.com; Philips - Fitbit <Philips-Fitbit@paulhastings.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Philips v. Fitbit (D. Mass.) Scheduling Dr. Buy's Source Code Review

Dear Mr. Farrell,
Please provide a response to the below email including the Zoom link for Dr. Buy to use during his review next Monday,
or advise when such a link will be provided.

Best,

John Custer

Foley & Lardner LLP

111 Huntington Avenue | Suite 2500
Boston, MA 02199-4001

P 617.226.3148

=sFOLEY

FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

From: Custer, John W.

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 11:41 AM

To: williamfarrell@paulhastings.com

Cc: BOST - F - Philips - Fitbit <BOSTFPhilipsFitbit@foley.com>; Philips - Fitbit <Philips-Fitbit@paulhastings.com>
Subject: Philips v. Fitbit (D. Mass.) Scheduling Dr. Buy's Source Code Review

Dear Mr. Farrell,
Dr. Buy requests access to review Fitbit’s source code on the following dates and times. Please send the
appropriate Zoom link for him to use.

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

Case 1:19-cv-11586-FDS Document 151-2 Filed 02/17/21 Page 3 of 3

Mon: 2/8: 9-6 pm Central
Thu: 2/11: 1-6 pm Central
Fri: 2/12: 9-6 pm Central

Additionally, Dr. Buy has informed us that he will need to break for lunch on both Monday 2/8 and Friday 2/12
and that he may require additional breaks throughout the day. Please confirm that such breaks will be possible
and that Dr. Buy will be able to resume his review after returning to the review platform.

Best,

John Custer

Foley & Lardner LLP

111 Huntington Avenue | Suite 2500
Boston, MA 02199-4001

P 617.226.3148

=sFOLEY

FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by,
any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the
sender that you received the message in error, and (ii1) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or
copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-
client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit
of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this
message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained
in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention
to make an agreement by electronic means.
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